

EDI HARDIANSYAH

082276069043 | edihardiansyah.ms@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/edih2h

Banda Aceh, Indonesia

Beginner programmer studying Javascript for 2 years self-taught, focusing on Front-end Developer. Background is not Technology Information but has a high passion to continue learning programming. Have experience training and coding bootcamp in several places online.

Work Experiences

Central Bureau of Statistics – Bener Meriah, Indonesia Nov, 2022 – Mar 2023
Entry Operator

- Transferring data from printed questionnaires that have been checked and corrected.
- Evaluate and correct the data until it is free from errors and irregularities.

Central Bureau of Statistics – Banda Aceh, Indonesia Jul, 2022 - Aug, 2022
Validation Staff

- Scan the data that has been collected at the head office.
- Validate the provincial population data whether it is in accordance with the data that has been surveyed in the field, correct data is sent to the center.

Department of Biology Education Syiah Kuala University – Banda Aceh, Indonesia Apr, 2021 - Aug, 2022
IT Support

- Build and develop web content.
- Designing posters for various events.
- Ensure that the computers in the laboratory are safe and ready to use at any time.

SMA Negeri 1 Baitussalam – Aceh Besar, Indonesia Feb, 2021 - Apr, 2021
Internship

- Teach some biology material to students.
- Make reports on student learning outcomes and student progress.
- Supervising semester exams.

Project Experiences

Education Web – Department of Biologi Education Syiah Kuala University Aug, 2022 - Present
Front-End Developer

- Developing a website using CMS
- Creating a portfolio in the form of personal website.

Organization Experiences

Himpunan Mahasiswa Biologi – Banda Aceh, Indonesia Aug, 2019 - Aug, 2020
Vice Chairman

- Help the chairman implemented vision, mission, and strategy to goals organization with 50+ staff and head of department
- Analyzed objectives, policies, and allocated resources to optimize organization function. Impacted 300+ students of Biology.

Himpunan Mahasiswa Biologi – Banda Aceh, Indonesia Jul, 2018 - Jul, 2019
Head of Communication and Information (KOMINFO)

- Implemented vision, mission, and strategy to goals organization with 10+ staff and as head of department.
- Doing research starting from design, simulation and assembly

Education Level

Syiah Kuala University – Banda Aceh, Indonesia 2017 - 2022
Bachelor Degree of Biology Education, 3.49/4.00

- Thesis: Inventory of Liana Types and Associations in the Burni Telong Mountain Forest Area, Bener Meriah Ragency.
- Relevant Course Works: Laboratory, Plant, Analysis, and Inventory.

Courses, Training and Certifications

ITB with Progate- Bandung, Indonesia 2022
HMIF ITB Coding Bootcamp with Progate

- Final Project: Designed and developed a website Portfolio
- Relevant Course works: HTML, CSS, JavaScript

KodeAceh- Banda Aceh, Indonesia

2020

Javascript for Beginner

- Final Project: Calculator
- Relevant Course works: HTML, CSS, JavaScript

KodeAceh- Banda Aceh, Indonesia

2019

Web Design for Beginner with HTML and CSS

- Final Project: Website Portfolio
- Relevant Course works: HTML, CSS.

Skills and Other Experience

Hard skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

Soft skills: Problem Solving, Time Management, Communication, Analytical Thinking, Leadership and Teamwork

Languages: English (Intermediate), Indonesia (Native)